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TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton  
  Members, Urban County Council  
  
 
FROM:  Ken Armstrong, Commissioner of Public Safety 
  
DATE:   August 14, 2024  
   
SUBJECT: Purchase of Service Agreement with Lexington-Fayette Animal  
  Care and Control, LLC  
 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Request:  To request approval of the Purchase of Service Agreement with Lexington-Fayette 
Animal Care and Control, LLC 
 
Authorization to: Enter into a 12-month Purchase of Service Agreement and related Lease 
Agreement for animal control services with Lexington-Fayette Animal Care and Control, LLC 
beginning on July 1, 2024.  
       
Why are you requesting? Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government provides funding for 
Lexington-Fayette Animal Care and Control, LLC. 
 
Department needs this action completed because: The contract for last fiscal year has 
expired. Budget must be in place before preparation of contract for new fiscal year.  
 
The cost for this FY is: $2,046,000.00 
 
The cost for future FY is: Unknown based on future requests from Lexington-Fayette Animal 
Care and Control, LLC 
 
Are the funds budgeted? Yes.   
 
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Funds are budgeted for FY 
2025. 
 
Account number:  1101-505002-0001-71299 
 
File Number: 0795-24 
 
Director/Commissioner: Ken Armstrong, Commissioner of Public Safety  


